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Dr. S. J. Kala English <kala.english@fcmdu.edu.in> Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 1:23 PM
To: Sylvia Vaiz <sylviavaiz@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: RP Division ICSSR <rpdivision@icssr.org>
Date: 3 Oct 2023 at 1:10 PM +0530
To: kala english <kala.english@fcmdu.edu.in>
Subject: Release of First Installment-Transaction Details reg.

F.No.02/74/2022-23/GN/TS/RP
 
 
Subject: Release of First Instalment of Rs.320000/-  for the Research Project sanctioned to you by
ICSSR titled “ Resuscitating the Tribal Heritage of the Malayali Tribes in the Eastern Ghats of 
Tamil Nadu”
 
Dear Dr.  S. J. Kala,
 
                      Please find Payment Advice  No.  C092331659000  dated  27.09.2023  PFMS
ID C092331659781  towards release of  First Instalment  of  Rs.320000/-  for the research project
mentioned above.
 

Furthermore, ensure that your institution's bank account registered under PFMS is linked
with ICSSR Scheme - 0877 on the PFMS portal to enable and display the payment details. According
to the PFMS portal, the payment advice number and the PFMS ID will be shared only by ICSSR. If you
are still unable to trace the payment details, please cross-reference with the Sanction Order amount
that has already been sent to you. Alternatively, you may contact the Finance Division at ICSSR for
the necessary specifications using the email addresses  icssrfin.nd@gmail.
com  and  dcfo@icssr.org, or by calling  011-26742830  (Direct) or  011-26741849/50/51 (EPABX)
with Extension 227.
  

             Kindly acknowledge the receipt and inform your affiliating institute.

Regards,
Research Projects Team
ICSSR.

NOTE :
i)  No queries will be attended without quoting your FILE NUMBER in all your
correspondences, please must quote your File number for all the
Correspondences.
ii)  All Publications resulting from the project should acknowledge the support
of ICSSR in accordance with the rules of ICSSR for due completion of the
Project.
iii) In case of any issues / problems in execution of PFMS linking for the payment
transactions, visit: https://icssr.org/pfms

--
best wishes, 
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Dr. S N Chari
Deputy Director
In-charge | कार्यभारी
Research Projects Division|अनुसंधान परियोजना विभाग
Indian Council of Social Science Research|भारतीय सामाजिक विज्ञान अनुसंधान परिषद्
(Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)। शिक्षा मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार
Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, JNU Institutional Area, New Delhi - 110067.
Ph.: +91-11-26742351; 26716690; chari@icssr.org
Tel. No. 91-11-26741849/50/51 (EPABX), Ext. 303; 290; 292; 297.
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